

No. 6 Sept Term, 1880

Erection of Images
versus

Sandy Township

Contents:

for information
Sandy Township
County of

X

1. *Planned*

To the Honorable the Judges of the Court of
Quarter Sessions of the Peace in and for the
County of Clearfield:

The petition of the undersigned supervisors of
the Township of Sandy in the County aforesaid
respectfully represents that a bridge is much
wanted over Sandy Creek at a place where the
public Highway to Rockdale crosses the said Creek
in the Township aforesaid. No one now in use has
been used for many years and repaired for
in time to time at the expense of said Township
until it is now in a dangerous and dilapidated
condition to such a degree that it is no longer
or safe for a public highway. And the expense
of erecting said bridge would be heavy and bur
denome upon the inhabitants of the said Township.

Your petitioners therefore pray your honors
to appoint proper persons to view the premises
and to take such order on the subject as is required
and directed by the act of assembly in such
case made and provided. And your petitioners
will ever pray &c. &c.

Sylvester Moulthrop
Supervisor
Supt. of Bridges

State of Pennsylvania
County of Clearfield ⁵⁵ Personally signed

before me J. P. Taylor a Justice of the Peace
in and for the County and State aforesaid
by witness thereto and these Kluis people
assuring elect for Sandy Township in
the County and State aforesaid who being
by me duly sworn according to law
doth depose and say that the facts set
forth in the above relation are true and
true to the best of their belief &c.

Sworn and subscribed, Sylvester Moulthrop
before me this 17th day
of August A.D. 1850

J. P. Taylor
J. P.

In the Court of Quarter Session
N.C. Term. 1880.

July 10, 1880
Order Contracted
next year.

By the Clerks

J. N. O.

In re the Petition of
Mr. Suspension of Sandy
Lounshope for County Bridge

Sept. 27, 1880 Petition
record & cause allowed.

Geo. C. Rank.

Dr. R. D. Spangler
& Alexander Shaeff

opportunity given
to

By the Clerks

J. N. O.

John D. O'Conor
H. D. O'Conor
H. D. O'Conor

H. D. O'Conor
H. D. O'Conor

To the Honorable, the Judges within named,
We the undersigned, appointed by the annexed
order do report; That in pursuance thereof,
after having been severally duly sworn accord-
ing to law, all the viewers appointed by said
order, viewed the place proposed for the
bridge in the within mentioned order, and
in our opinion, a bridge over Sandy Creek
at the place where the public high-way from
DuBois Borough to Rockdale, crosses said
creek in Sandy township, is indispensably
necessary, and that the expense of erecting
such a bridge would be attended with
more cost than the Township of Sandy
could bear.

Witness our hands, the fifth day of March
A.D. 1881.

Geo. C. Kirk }
R. D. Spadafora }
A. Shear }
Viewers.

Clearfield County

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the county of Clearfield, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the fourth day of October A. D. 1880, before Judges of said Court, upon a petition of sundry inhabitants of the Township of Sandy in said county, setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience for want of a County Bridge across Sandy Creek at a place where the public highway to Rockdale ~~crosses~~ crosses the said Creek in the Township aforesaid.

and therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view and ~~lay out~~ locate the same according to law, ~~and make report to the Court~~ whereupon the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint Geo C Kick R V Spackman and A Shadé who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the grounds proposed for said ~~road~~ ^{Bridge}, and if they view the same and any two of the actual viewers agree that there is occasion for such ~~road~~ ^{Bridge}, they shall proceed to lay out the same agreeable to the desire of the petitioners, as may be, having respect to the best ground for a ~~road~~ ^{Bridge} and the shortest distance, and in such manner as to do least injury to private property, and state particularly whether they judge the same necessary for a ~~public~~ ^{County} or private ~~road~~ ^{Bridge}, together with a plot or draft of the same, with the courses and distances and reference to the improvements through which it passes, and shall also procure releases of damages from persons through whose lands said road may pass, or failing to procure such releases, shall assess the same, if any sustained, and shall make report thereof to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for the said county, in which report they shall state that they have been sworn and affirmed according to law. Notice is directed to be given to the owners or occupants of seated lands through which the within road is intended to pass, of the time of the view, according to the 147th rule of Court.

BY THE COURT,

Wat. New
perusing

Clark.

RELEASE OF DAMAGES.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That we, the undersigned, owners of the lands through which the road located by the viewers, under the annexed order, passes, for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar to us respectively paid by the at and before the ensealing and delivery hereof, have remised, released and forever quit-claimed and do hereby remise, lease and forever quit-claim to the said all damages that may arise to us respectively by reason of the location and opening of the said Road; so that neither we, nor any of us, nor any person claiming under us, can or may hereafter ask, sue for, demand, have or receive any damages for injuries arising or growing out of the location and opening of the road aforesaid.

Witness our hands and seals, this day of
A. D. 188



ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES.

The following named persons, having refused to release the damages to which they respectively may be entitled by reason of the location and the opening of the said road in the annexed return described, we, the undersigned, viewers, under oath in pursuance of our duty, under the Act of Assembly do assess their damages and make report thereof, as follows:

To the sum of

To the sum of

To the sum of

Witness our hands this day of A. D. 188

NOTE.—In case of a Private Road, the release must be executed in favor of the petitioner for said road.

Also— Viewers will carefully note the number of days employed and set the amount out at the foot of their return.

Reviewers cannot interfere with damages assessed by the original viewers, except so far as the location may be changed by the reviewers.

N. B.—If the viewers believe the parties are not entitled to damages, taking into consideration the advantages as well as the disadvantages of the road, they will report to that effect.

No. 6 Sept Session, 1880

ORDER

Bridge & etc.

To view and lay out a road

For Public Use in the township

of Sandy, Clearfield county.

viewers at 2 mi.

Col. Kinc 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ 9

C. V. Packman 1 9

Cler. Shca

Dee Shca and others
Lay out a road
between Lower

Filed 21 " May 1880

FEES \$1, Paid by Geo. Shca

REPUBLICAN PRINT.